
   

            
 Purchasing Division 
 

ADDENDUM NO. 1 
 
DATE:  February 2, 2023 
FROM:  City of Grand Junction Purchasing Division 
TO:   All Offerors 
RE: Ferric or Ferrous Chloride IFB-5187-23-KH 
 
Offerors responding to the above referenced solicitation are hereby instructed that the requirements have been clarified, 
modified, superseded and supplemented as to this date as hereinafter described. 
 
Please make note of the following clarifications: 
 

1. Q: Who is the current supplier(s) for ferric chloride and ferrous chloride? 
A: The City’s supplier was Thatcher Company.  
 

2. Q: What are you currently paying per dry ton for each product? 
A: To get this information, the firm must submit an open records request. The following link will take you to the 
City Clerk’s Public Records web page where you will find Open Records Request Form 
https://gjcity.seamlessdocs.com/f/OpenRecordsRequestwebform. 
 

3. Q: The last bid tab we have on file for Ferric or Ferrous Chloride is from 2020 and I just want to confirm this is 
correct. If there is a more recent bid tab, may I please get that? Also, may I get the current supplier and price? 
A: The last bid tabulation the City has is from 2020. Please see the answers to questions 1 & 2 regarding current 
supplier and price.  
 

4. Q: Can you please send the last bid tab on file for Ferric or Ferrous Chloride? 
A: The last bid tabulation can be found on the City’s website under the general section on the Bid Summaries 
2020 page. Please use the following link to get to that page: https://www.gjcity.org/983/Bid-Summaries---2020.  
 

5. Q: I cannot find the length of the contract in the documents. Could you please advise? 
A: The original contract is for one year. If the Firm and Owner mutually agree, the Contract can be renewed up to 
three additional one-year contract periods. The following language shall be added to the terms & conditions:  

 
“Renewals: The awarded Firm and the Owner agree that the Contract may, upon mutual agreement of the Firm 
and the Owner, be extended under the terms and conditions of the Contract for up to three (3) additional one (1) 
year Contract periods, contingent upon the applicable fiscal year funding/appropriations.”  
 

 
The original solicitation for the project noted above is amended as noted.  
 
All other conditions of subject remain the same. 
 
Respectfully, 

 
 
 
 

Kassy Hackett, Buyer  
City of Grand Junction, Colorado 
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